

ZACH SMITH

1870 12th Ave. SE, Norman, OK 73071 | (580) 278-4232 | Zachsmith75@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am currently a full time student at the University of Oklahoma. I am pursuing a Bachelor's degree in Film and Media Studies. I plan on pursuing a career in the film and TV industry once I graduate from OU in May 2019. From 2015-2017, I attended Oklahoma State University, in Stillwater, OK. While at OSU I majored in Screen Studies which is where my interest in the field was born. While attending school I have always held a job outside of my education. The jobs I've held, have been in many different areas but they have always included working directly with the public. Customer service in a retail environment is a great learning experience every single day and it has helped in so many areas of my life. My skills included have all been applied to my academic career as well as my working ventures. The hundreds of academic hours have provided me with valuable film and TV related knowledge that will serve me very well in pursuit of my career choices.

Skills

Hardworking	Loyal
Fast Learner	Great Communication
Adaptable	Very Team Oriented
Technologically Savvy	Multi-tasking
Creative	Organized
Able to Operate Under Pressure	Respectful

Work History

Customer Service Associate	Jan 2017 – Jan 2019
Lowes Companies Inc	Enid, OK

I am responsible for serving any and all customers with home improvement projects. My relevant knowledge includes but are not limited to cashiering, flooring, paint, plumbing and many other specific areas. By utilizing my knowledge I am able to best assists customers with any questions they may have and help them achieve their goals.

Camera Operator / Production Assistant	Aug 2018 - Aug 2018
Independent Filmmaker	Broken Arrow, OK

For this independent short film, I was the primary camera operator. We shot on two cameras and the rig I operated was a Canon Rebel SL1 on a Neewer rig and a lavalier mic.

I also served as a production assistant, in a minor role, doing what i could to help the production succeed, as i was mostly operating the camera in coordination with the director.
It was a micro budget production for an independent filmmaker but nonetheless great introductory experience.

General Store Worker

Jan 2014 - Dec 2016

Hope Outreach Ministries

Enid, OK

I was responsible for taking in donations, clean, repair and price the items to be sold in the nonprofit companies thrift store.

I was also responsible for maintaining a clean and safe working area for fellow employees and for customers shopping in the store.

Bagger / Stocker

Jun 2012 - Jun 2013

Karls Apple Market

Fairview, OK

I was responsible for stocking the shelves to keep product levels full, maintaining a clean store especially during the daily closing duties, and bagging groceries for customers and escorting them to their vehicles when asked.

Education

High School Diploma

2013

Fairview High School

Fairview, OK

Associates of Science: Zoology

2015

Northern Oklahoma College

Enid, OK

Screen Studies

Oklahoma State University

Stillwater, OK

Film And Media Studies

2019

University Of Oklahoma

Norman, OK

References

Sunrise Tippeconnie

University of Oklahoma

Office: (405)-325-3020

Film and Media Studies lecturer

Joshua Nelson

University of Oklahoma

Office: (405)-325-3020

Director of the Film and Media Studies Program

Doug Bushman

Hope Outreach Ministries

Office: (580) 542-7777

Director of Retail

(Former Supervisor)

Matt Lohman

Hope Outreach Ministries

Office: (580) 237-4673

Director of Ministries

(Former Supervisor)

Merl Cordray

Enid Lowes inc.

Office: (580) 242-3000

Store Manager

